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1. KEOSHADES K&

OSHA (Occupational Health and Safety Administration) D&% D £ {&{& (29 CFR)

>

YVVVVYVVVYVYY

Part 24 - Procedures for the Handling of Retaliation Complaints Under Federal
Employee Protection Statutes (¥R&EESTHE)
~ g~ e A B O
Part 1903 - Inspections, Citations, and Proposed Penalties (It AYSI£IZEET 5i%)
~ thfg~

Part 1910 - Occupational Safety and Health Standards (57 E1Z& £ &4 %)

~ thfg~

Part 1915 - Occup. Safety and Health Standards for Shipyard Employment

Part 1926 - Safety and Health Regulations for Construction

Part 1927 - ...

Part 1928 - Occup. Safety and Health Standards for Agriculture

SHA
Occupational Safety
and Health Administration

JXTG Nippon Oil & Energy
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1. KEOSHADESE{A{% (29 CFR 1910)

7]
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>

B 2B 4% (29 CFR 1910) D& {K{E

1910 Subpart A - General (#281])
1910 Subpart B - ...
1910 Subpart C - ...
~ g~ _
1910 Subpart H - Hazardous Materials (fEf&#8) LZERCHTORT
1910 Subpart | - Personal Protective Equipment (B N\ FA{REER)
~ g~
1910 Subpart K - Medical and First Aid (EEHIVEAFY)
~ g~

1910 Subpart Z - Toxic and Hazardous Substances (E&H LU BEYE)
N
FHEDAE-RHLAEMEEZRE 2 DILEMEICEHT HES

SHA
Occupational Safety
and Health Administration

JXTG Nippon Oil & Energy
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1. KEOSHAMDES &A1 (29 CFR 1910 Subpart Z)

=B LUREEME (29 CFR 1910 Subpart 2) D £1{K{&
> 1910 Subpart Z - Toxic and Hazardous Substances (BEEH LU EERME)
> 1910.1000 - Air contaminants (ZEXEEME )
> 1910.1000 TABLE Z-1 - TABLE Z-1 Limits for Air Contaminants (IE{ZEEFRE Fz-1)
Permissible Exposure Limits (PELs)* S —
~ &~ R MEE AR
1910.1001 - Asbestos (FE#8)
EHLAEYEZE. BRDILEYME ~iR~
1910.1200 - Hazard Communication (/\Y—FKa3Ia2=4—33>)
~ Fhlg~ — —
NY—ROZ2 =45 —3oNTAT S LBME

YVVVVYVYY

*REH KTS500DPELMEETE SN TLND, OHSADER TH/NA—SNTULVGELED I,
General Duty Clauseh\ @RS 3,

General Duty Clause& (& : 1970F(CHITEN =& R EZHH (29 CFROE(Z L)
EREX. BEMICHBVLT, BHEINTOWANT—FEREL TIEESHELY,

EZSRX: General Duty Clause (General Duty Clause: 29 U.S.C. § 654, 5(a)1): Each

employer shall furnish to each of his employees employment and a place of employment o &
which are free from recognized hazards that are causing or are likely to cause death or SHA
serious physical harm to his employees."

Occupational Safety

and Health Administration

JXTG Nippon Oil & Energy
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2. KEIOSHAD ;EH &A1& (29 CFR 1910 Subpart 2)

> 1910.1000 - Air contaminants (Z&52%E )
» 1910.1000 TABLE Z-1 - TABLE Z-1 Limits for Air Contaminants ([X{ZERRE Fz-1)
Permissible Exposure Limits (PELs)*

LEMEEEDERNGEEZTNRINTLS

SHA
Occupational Safety
and Health Administration

JXTG Nippon Oil & Energy
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21t EEEDEARNLGEZA
(29 CFR 1910 Subpart Z 1910.1000)

ESRI: PELDJESFIZDULNT

1910.1000(a)(1)

Substances with limits preceded by "C"—Ceiling Values. An employee's exposure to any substance in Table
Z-1, the exposure limit of which is preceded by a "C", shall at no time exceed the exposure limit given for
that substance. If instantaneous monitoring is not feasible, then the ceiling shall be assessed as a 15-
minute time weighted average exposure which shall not be exceeded at any time during the working day.

[E#] TableZ-1ITHEFSNSGEDWEICHLTH, C(RFHE) ZEA TIHELELY,

1910.1000(a)(2)

Other substances—8-hour Time Weighted Averages. An employee's exposure to any substance in Table Z-
1, the exposure limit of which is not preceded by a "C", shall not exceed the 8-hour Time Weighted
Average given for that substance in any 8-hour work shift of a 40-hour work week.

[Z4£9] Tablez-1IZBEHINAEDYEICRLTH. SEFHEITIE (PEL) #HB A TIXESALY,
OSHA Technical Manual GESHR—rDEfiTigst) LV

Attach the sample collection device (use a tube holder for glass sampling tubes) to the shirt collar or as
close as practical to the nose and mouth in the employee's breathing zone (i.e., in a hemisphere forward
of the shoulders within a radius of approximately six to nine inches).

[ZE4) (EKEFMOY T ILIXERIE TEST E,

JXTG Nippon Oil & Energy
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21t FYEEE

DERNGEEZT

(29 CFR 1910 Subpart Z 1910.1000 Table Z-1)

Table Z-1-Limits for Air Contaminants

CAS No. mg/m? Skin
Substance (c) ppm (a)! (b)! designation
Acetaldehyde 75-07-0 200 360
Acetic acid 64-19-7 10 25
Acetic anhydride 108-24-7 5 20
Acetone 67-64-1 1000 2400
Acetonitrile 75-05-8 40 70
2-Acetylaminofluorine; see 1910.1014 53-96-3
Acetylene dichloride; see 1,2-Dichloroethylene.
Acstylene tetrabromide 79-27-6 1 14
Acrolein 107-02-8 0.1 0.25
Acrylamide 79-06-1 0.3 X
Acrylonitrile; see 1910.1045 107-13-1
Aldrin 309-00-2 0.25 X
Allyl alcohol 107-18-6 2 5 X
JXTG Nippon Oil & Energy
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[ZZ] L FPEEEDERNGEEZFDBERDEL

KE A&
D EEEEAEERE D SHEFE: ELEEAE
> EROEKERLIE > EEBOTHEELAE
> MEECEORETHBIEC > BEIEEED L
FIRRIBE E*1
@ #HEWE: @ #NEWE:

> PELERELFME > REINERME
@ MRE.WMRIEXE. FFRGA: Q@ NRE.WHRIEX. FFGF:
> JENBESNDERE > XMREFEFEEEY
> WNREXRIIBREELY (£70) > EITEKOTHRERZRE

> EEBFIIERAEBNET > BREXE
@ BHE @ BHE
> [XKEEIPELLITTHAHIE > FR=ZICEbHLLT EHMIC
NEERTHS-6. 5 BIEZEENR
[ZHIEFL TRELGZWLBEHBEL
H5H*2

*1: BRBR KRENMEEVEZTIRYRORIC, [FERFERFETHOLEHRTHENROLNG, TD= . BA
[(E<ERBIEARDOND, =L, TNLUND B (RERBFECHHHEDEE) TE ZOREERET HEHELN,

*2: PELRGTHAZEZRAT -OITIF REAF AN TIUNADZANDBEENREEGSD, F-. PELRIEICIECE
EEEIDIAEL. FREBIT—ESATWS,

JXTG Nippon Oil & Energy
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22 REEDEZA
(1910 Subpart | - Personal Protective Equipment )

ERRX:
1910 Subpart | - Personal Protective Equipment
e 1910.132 - General requirements.

1910.133 - Eye and face protection.

1910.134 - Respiratory Protection. (FEIRFA{REE(ICRHT HiER)

< 1910.134 App A - Fit Testing Procedures (Mandatory).
 1910.134 App B-1 - User Seal Check Procedures (Mandatory).
 1910.134 App B-2 - Respirator Cleaning Procedures (Mandatory).
 1910.134 App C - OSHA Respirator Medical Evaluation Questionnaire (Mandatory).
 1910.134 App D - (Mandatory) Information for Employees Using Respirators When not
Required Under Standard.
1910.135 - Head protection.
1910.136 - Foot protection.

JXTG Nippon Oil & Energy
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22 REEDEZA
(1910 Subpart 1 1910.134)

ERRX:
1910 Subpart | - Personal Protective Equipment
e 1910.134 - Respiratory Protection. (FEIRFA{REERIZEHT 5ER)
- ERFE.KEXEIIXL. BECTTFRAREEZIREBLGITNILZSLLY,
»  Respiratory Protection Program M {ERL
« TYRVETEDFIE
- EBRENEAICLLHFTE
« Jq4vbTRAbE
« YRVEFRIZRDOEZODFIBERT D a—)L
s ZERORBLEFHRITIEODFIEB(ZT7SAUIRIDIGE)
« NY—KFOHEF
« YRUVDERAEFOHF
« ZOTRUSLOEFHFFIE
- TEEREZRE(APF)

JXTG Nippon Oil & Energy
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22 REEDEZA
(1910 Subpart 1 1910.134)

ERRX:

1910 Subpart | - Personal Protective Equipment
e 1910.132 - General requirements.
e 1910.133 - Eye and face protection.

« 1910.134 - Respiratory Protection. (FEIRFIREE(CRHT HER)

1910.134 App A - Fit Testing Procedures (Mandatory).

1910.134 App B-1 - User Seal Check Procedures (Mandatory).

1910.134 App B-2 - Respirator Cleaning Procedures (Mandatory).

1910.134 App C - OSHA Respirator Medical Evaluation Questionnaire (Mandatory).

1910.134 App D - (Mandatory) Information for Employees Using Respirators When not
Required Under Standard.

1910.135 - Head protection.
e 1910.136 - Foot protection.

JXTG Nippon Oil & Energy
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22 REEDEZA
(1910 Subpart 1 1910.134)

ERRX:
1910 Subpart | - Personal Protective Equipment
e 1910.132 - General requirements.

e 1910.133 - Eye and face protection.

« 1910.134 - Respiratory Protection. (FEIRFAREER(ZEET 5EH)
 1910.134 App A - Fit Testing Procedures (Mandatory).
[E8] J4vbTRMEFIEICIRER LA TIERSRL,
 1910.134 App B-1 - User Seal Check Procedures (Mandatory).
[E#] YROFEAEFIL. #BE. T4vbFouIEERLGTIIGLELY,
 1910.134 App B-2 - Respirator Cleaning Procedures (Mandatory).
[EH] YROZFRICR-GITNIEGESEL,
 1910.134 App C - OSHA Respirator Medical Evaluation Questionnaire (Mandatory).
[£E#] <RVBERAMNAIEETHAIM. B EZRAVT. ERERERICLD
nnu\EX(j—&(T[d:&b&L\
 1910.134 App D - (Mandatory) Information for Employees Using Respirators When not
Required Under Standard.

[Z£89] YROZEVICEET S-HDFER

< 1910.135 - Head protection.
* 1910.136 - Foot protection.

JXTG Nippon Oil & Energy
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23 /\Y—Fka2a2=4H—2 32 (SDSFH)
(29 CFR 1910Subpart Z 1910.1200)

> 1910.1200 - Hazard Communication (/\Y—FaZa2=4—<3>)

SHA
Occupational Safety
and Health Administration

JXTG Nippon Oil & Energy
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2.3/\Y—F332=4H— 3> (SDSEF)
(29 CFR 1910 Subpart Z 1910.1200)

ER (R B

1910.1200(a)(1)

The purpose of this section is to ensure that the hazards of all chemicals produced or imported are
classified, and that information concerning the classified hazards is transmitted to employers and
employees.

(8] 2TOYMEIX. NTF—FDIFRFITNEN, ZDFEHREMYFESTLOIZERT 5,

Hazard Communication Program® {E ik

ETOILEYERBICTINILERTR

ETDILEMEDSDSZEE . KEENRNEGEIAHITE R
4. WEE~ADHE: sHELERYERWWAE. REEICELT

B REEIE
1.
2.
3.

TO9SLDETHZEDDT=HI1Z. B (inspection) TOF v e, BHRMNFIEELTHEIILTLNS
> 2018F TlL. OSHAN B ZHo1=FAE H L7 18,0004 (56% ) NE - @ - FHMEIZH DL,
S>[5Z&E1>2Y] https://www.osha.gov/dep/2018_enforcement_summary.html
> B REIIR—LR—UNoBIRTE., T, BREIIERTFONTLD,
>[5%E1)>2] https://www.whistleblowers.gov/

JXTG Nippon Oil & Energy
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[5&] KEIZBITHIRNILDES:
(29 CFR 1910 Subpart Z 1910.1200)

FGRNILRR " SDSHIAELLD
NY—KFO332=45—232(1910.1200) D BN S, ETHDILEMEIL TR EL S,

ERURX) B/

1910.1200(a)(1) The purpose of this section is to ensure that the hazards of all chemicals produced or
imported are classified, and that information concerning the classified hazards is transmitted to
employers and employees.

[fHE2] —EBINILKRR-SDSHAELGELD :
> (TAJLFRIR)1910.1200(b)(5) This section does not require labeling of the following chemicals:
> (SDS)1910.1200(b)(6) This section does not apply to:

AT e FHLLTIE FEESNTOBRMEIZBNTE, A—h—I[F
> B@BIUTILa—LERH, E LIS ERELTIE, T B A——
o miid i P N

> TN GETHMIIRE) o OSHALMSADESTHN—SNTULSIEE

e OSHAIX, A—H—DERICEAHLT . EEIZEDLSIZE
RSN TSN T, SDSELELET D, > —REEEMRIT
THOTEH, —IEHEE LR, FRHELFEAFEEN NS

Ge . SDSEWLELT B,

JXTG Nippon Oil & Energy
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3. AR AN TILINADZAMDGRIED (T

OSHA 3143 — Informational Booklet on Industrial Hygiene B 1 tiows] Sackist nn dadustiial Hyglens

(OSHAM S H RR)

U5 Depaitraent of Labee
- B - Dooasational Safety ard Heakh Admirestrstion

b G 3143 5 (e

(JRXX)
How Are OSHA and Industrial Hygiene Related?

Under the Act, OSHA develops and sets mandatory occupational safety and health requirements
applicable to the more than 6 million workplaces in the U.S. OSHA relies on, among many others,
industrial hygienists to evaluate jobs for potential health hazards. Developing and setting mandatory
occupational safety and health standards involves determining the extent of employee exposure to
hazards and deciding what is needed to control these hazards, thereby protecting the workers. Industrial
hygienists, or IHs, are trained to anticipate, recognize, evaluate, and recommend controls for
environmental and physical hazards that can affect the health and well-being of workers. More than 40
percent of the OSHA compliance officers who inspect America's workplaces are industrial hygienists.

[Z#]
OSHAIZ . BEN\Y—FDFE@EIZDWT. /A AN TILINADZRANEHELELTLNS,
40% LL E DOSHASAE B IFA 2V F AR T ILINAD Z AN TH D,

JXTG Nippon Oil & Energy
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[5Z]) KEIZBHTA3AF AN TILINADSZALDEE

- A ‘%?;ZH)T%L/\«(*‘)ZXM“’H:.?%’E%EEGDEF' e SEXELYRI DR
IDZEE-TULVS,
. M DEZ) A4 R S= fEE-T0o oA EETER TR
(AHA"IDTESR) AT APVTILNAD=R || O e, - AT
ME ARCEXEZHIEG - IRIEPICEET | KE50U2527H NF—R OB

%’)/\ﬂ“ KMWSSFER=02, N —FDIF
A - 525 - S - HIE 1 ZE B CEOEMRTH S,

o OSHADEZESFAT=OIZ. AVF AR T ILIN Anticipate | Recognize
A ALDZREID AN, IHAEMZREL (% 38) (2B)

THIMT HERNEZON TS,

¢ 15,000~20,000 ADIHMLDHESNTLNS
(EHSToday 19984FFR~N), ZMDfth. NEHS
Specialist ] %2 Occupational Health and Safety
Professional | LB T/AANLZHEY. IHE R
HHN—LTWBEELH S,

Evaluate

i)

- RLETRHNEHERLLTRATIHAN || v rors REBHE

S N N TENN B& IS

ZULHD, /N EIFXIHOV Y ILEUREFI R, e 53805
BEF#R
EEBREE E MEROET @

RiEE BEDHER

*1 AIHA: American Industrial Hygiene Association B -RAE
*@F%ﬁifmx
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[£E] XEIZEITEA T AR TILINADZZA D iEE

CIHDIRIK (20184 |TE) -
* 6,838 ADCIHERE

. '_3‘?27357\ A—RRSVT7 HEBE., SUAR—IL AURE HREIZEAD
\ (o]

g = *=:~6,300 '

) - .54 - E$;3
.

T

N e
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<L—7:7
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H

4. KEIZBHAEREIOTSLNDEZHEEN

1903.15(d) Adjusted civil monetary penalties. The adjusted civil penalties for penalties proposed after January 23,
2019 are as follows:

1903.15(d)(1) Willful violation. The penalty per willful violation under section 17(a) of the Act, 29 U.S.C. 666(a), shall
not be less than $9,472 and shall not exceed $132,598.

1903.15(d)(2) Repeated violation. The penalty per repeated violation under section 17(a) of the Act, 29 U.S.C. 666(a),
shall not exceed $132,598.

1903.15(d)(3) Serious violation. The penalty for a serious violation under section 17(b) of the Act, 29 U.S.C. 666(b), shall
not exceed $13,260.

1903'15(d)(4) Other_than_serious Violation. Thao nonaltv for nn nthor than coriniic vinlation tundaor coction 1 72(c\ onf tho

Act, 29 U.S.C. 666(c), shall not exceed $13,2 _lél_ﬁ,, *‘*‘}iﬁ

1903.15(d)(5) Failure to correct violation. Th L a ODL& 513’260'@}? /114:
29 U.S.C. 666(d), shall not exceed $13,260 p| 1= /R ELE DE $13,260 LA F/1H
M= 1 F = gYiRL $132,598 LA /144

1903.15(d)(6) Posting requirement violation
Act, 29 U.S.C. 666(i), shall not exceed $13,24

BHOERIZEY . BEEICLAERNH D,
—hliz J:UOSHA%U*L EREFLELTWSELH S,

JXTG Nippon Oil & Energy
20 Copyright © JXTG Nippon Oil & Energy Corporation All Rights Reserved.




[5E&]) 2018FIZHITAOSHAEZ S ER T XD
-_

Fall Protection 2mLUL E DS S TETIHIERIEL, & 7,216
2  Hazard NS —ROZSa=4H5—230T7Aa5 S LMEL, 4,537
Communication REXEBITHLTHBFZHLGHOTLVEL., &
3 Scaffolding ZETBHIE RO, & 3,319
4 Respiratory M FAFREEERICDOVTERIZESBEEMN 3,112
Protection SNTULEW, RRI TN TRAME LD
*L"CLV:IL\ F
5 Lockout/Tagout TERICEHDFIEHEL, FIEN1EE 2,923

l E_'E"é*l,’CL\&L\ F

IGLIEOIFYFTEMA—FEZLVE T EHLIETHAMY . Hazard CommunicationH¥24iL
ThHbH, KEIZHLVTEH. Hazard Communication N iRfEEEH>TLVAS,

£ 1-. 4| ZRespiratory Protection Standard (FEMFR{REER) THAHZEEHL. BRER
TIERELNGELMERMNEL LY,

JXTG Nippon Oil & Energy
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(&) L2 EIZBEET 512 B

TEZUAMAREIZTHL . RUEPa—I R IFHEHR A D IIKEBBFEDE RN HHT-
ELT.BEF00FHDEIEELT=,

4R BRIZK L, DOAAAFORNLI DAY T R2—R (D) ADIELEFE
BEDERNH--ELT. BEZ1,0505HDEIEELT=,

Za—Iv—U— ML, FEREVIDAANDIFIEBES LUV ITR I Ty MNTARE
EieFEDERNHHI-ELT,. BEZ00AHDEIEELT-,

Za—/N\VTor—DRIZRL ., Sa~NDIFEBES LVRIXEITHLTORNELT
+ 7 THo=ELT. BLF2,600HD I IE£ELT=,
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5.F&H

LEZPE~DIEEDEH:

> [I<ERFE(PEL ZBIBTHEEZHBLEVD., ZOFEEIMHEN(IRIR—XT7TO—F),
> PELAZRESINTULVELMEEYEIZDULVTH. General Duty ClauselZ&>TEENABRELLS,

P REDER:

> RBRFETHLIO. BLBEETLHIZENESTROLND,

> ATAAINFIVI - TavbTAMTavbFIvy %,

INY—FaZSa=45—S3>:
> NY—FAZ2=45—2a3 DBEIE > EEYEICETAERFELIGASTHADIEE,
AVZEARARFILVINADS=ADBIE DT :
> ERICEEREADD, ESLE DELEFEETHS,
> FOT KEBERIZIEZHDAUZF RN TZILINADZAMNNT . HEDFRIZHA A TN TN,
KEIZEHIEEITOTSL:
> OSHADIMIH AUREIZKY ., BEFDIKRZFEBELLFIVvIT5EHEADH 5,
> OSHASAZBEEBE D ZHEAA RN TILINADZANTH S,
> ERDIHOI-GEE.SIENTEEICLHDLIZENSZLY,
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6. ERICHETORLHEFVEEEDREHS

> EEWMEERERIZBEVWT, YRIA—X7TO—FHLWNEEZS,
> FHE-HEREE-ERAEVERE,

» ROTATVAMAXTIIMEEEREN R ELF-HIEZEMENSLEFRINDESH,
EBVDIFEWAIREEND D, EFMEERENN—TIELEIDETHIHEEZ D,

> HARFLTOWAERAHEZHESH T, FA—NILRZVFT—RZEHE TR
ENHHEEZZ D,

> FIRARERISOVTH, ZETTEEIDILENHLSEEZ D,

> YRITEAAVEDEFIESIMEEMEROEMHILFEZEETHLE. SEERATL
AVBZARN)TILINADZAMFAF2R—=3FILINADZ AN ODILBEENEETEHEEZ
bbb, CONBFEIYREIETR-OHICIE KBERFRIZERITNADZID W
BEMEFEFHARLITAEEFENDVEDTHSHEEZD,
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